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Malave, Erin

From:
Sent:
To:

Brian French [brian@trantalis.com)
Friday, November 12, 2010 2:33 PM
CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change and EIN

Good afternoon. | am writing about JK Boss Investments, LLC, Doc# 10000117906,

Please change the following addresses:

Also, | am writing to report to you the LLC's FEIN is 27-3941496.

“Thank you! FPlease let me know if you have any questions or if | can be of any help.

Principal Address QLD
908 NE 15TH AVENUIZ
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33334

Principal Address NEW
908 NE 15TH AVENULE
FORT LAUDERDALE FLL 33304

Mailing Address OLD
GO8 NI: [3TH AVENUE
FORT LAUDERDALL FLL 33334

Mailing Address NEW
Q08 NI ISTH AVENUE
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33304

Manager/Member Detail QLD
Title MGRM

KOHLER, WALTER

908 NI 15TH AVENUE

FORT LAUDERDALE L 33334

Manager/Member Detail NEW
Title MGRM

KOHMLER, WALTER

908 NIZ 153TH AVENUE

FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33304

Brian R, French

Legal Assistant

Law Office of Dean Trantalis
[954) 566-2226

(954) 566-2248 fax

1 173 74OV My
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